

# Catherine Elliott

970-531-8008 | kate@k8voicetalent.com | Grand Lake, CO 80447

## SUMMARY

Professionally trained Voice Over Artist specializing in Commercial Ads, Learning and Development, Website Videos, E-learning, Audiobook Narration, and Real Estate virtual tours. Skilled in the creative process, I enjoy collaborating with a team to deliver a top-notch product to present your company at its best!

## SKILLS

Voice qualities: friendly, approachable, professional, warm, humorous, multi-ages, accents.

## EXPERIENCE

Voice Actor, Lennox Air Conditioning & Heating, January 2021-Current  
Ogden, UT

Collaborated with creative team to create several regional commercials. Main Voice Over on all commercials.

Narrator, Julie Ethan, Author, April 2020-June 2021  
San Diego, CA

Narrator for "How Can Half the Country Be So Stupid...a memoir and friendship between political opposites"  
Amazon Audible

Voice Actor, Remax Resorts, May 2021-May 2021  
Grand Lake, CO

Voice over for Real Estate Virtual Tours and phone systems.

Voice Actor, Landlord Protips, April 2021-May 2021  
San Diego, CA

Main voice over for six class course on property management.

Voice Actor, Capital Express, February 2021-February 2021  
Voice over for instructional videos

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science  
Utah State University, Logan UT May 1984

Teaching  
French, Colorado Department of Education, Denver, CO January 2011